
 
MINUTES 

 SPECIAL MEETING OF THE   

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

January 25, 2022 
 
 
 

52674 The Board of Directors of The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
met in Special Session on Tuesday, January 25, 2022. 
 
 Chairwoman Gray called the Teleconference Meeting to order at 1:12 p.m. 
 
Chairwoman Gray made brief remarks acknowledging the challenges our families and 
our communities are all facing regarding the new COVID surge.  
 
52675 Board Secretary Abdo administered the roll call.  Those responding present 
were:  Directors Abdo, Ackerman, Apodaca, Atwater, Blois, Camacho, De Jesus, 
Dennstedt, Dick, Erdman, Faessel, Fellow, Fong-Sakai, Goldberg, Gray, Jung, Kurtz, 
Lefevre, Luna, McCoy, Miller, Morris, Ortega, Peterson, Phan, Pressman, Quinn, 
Ramos, Record, Repenning, Smith, Sutley, Tamaribuchi, and Williams. 
 
Those not responding were:  Directors Cordero, Hawkins, Kassakhian, and Petersen.  
 
Board Secretary Abdo declared a quorum present. 
 
52676 Chairwoman Gray invited members of the public to address the Board on matters 
in this notice of Special Board meeting.   
 
 

Name Affiliation Item 

1. Darrell Goode  NAACP Agenda Item 7-1 

2. Ellen Mackey Chair of AFSCMEs Women Caucus Agenda Item 7-1 

3. Cindy Montanez San Fernando City Councilmember  Agenda Item 7-1 

4. Elizabeth Betty Johnson Community Activist Agenda Item 7-1 

5. Miranda Grow Metropolitan Employee  Agenda Item 7-1 

 
 
Council Member Sylvia Ballin from the City of San Fernando submitted a letter dated 

January 25, 2022 regarding Agenda Item 7-1, addressed to Chairwoman Gray and will 

be made part of the record. The letter was received on Tuesday, January 25, 2022 

10:39:55 am.  

 



Minutes 2 January 25, 2022 

Chairwoman Gray addressed the following:  Other Matters and Reports.  There were 
none. 
 
Chairwoman Gray addressed the following:  Consent Calendar Items. 
 
52677 Approval of Committee Assignments (Agenda Item 6A).  There were no 
committee assignments. 
 
The following Director asked questions or made comments: 
 

  Director Comments/Questions  

1. Camacho Pull item 7-1 to discuss and vote separately 

 
52678 Appointment of Board Vice Chairs and appointment of Chairs and Vice Chairs of 
standing committees for the term commencing January 25, 2022 through January 1, 
2023, as set forth in Agenda Item 7-1 board letter. 
 
Director Peterson moved, seconded by Director Dick, that the Board approve the 
appointment of Board Vice Chairs and appointment of Chairs and Vice Chairs of 
standing committees for the term commencing January 25, 2022 through January 1, 
2023, as set forth in Agenda Item 7-1 board letter. 
 
The following Directors asked questions or made comments: 
 

  Directors Comments/Questions  

1. Abdo Asked a question 

2. Peterson Commented 

3. De Jesus Commented 

4. Pressman Commented 

5. Dennstedt Commented 

6. Abdo Commented 

7. Record Commented 

8. Phan Commented 

9. Williams Commented 

10. Fellow Commented 

 
The following is a record of the vote: 
 



Minutes 3 January 25, 2022 

 
 

The motion to approve Item 7-1 failed by a vote of 164,280 ayes; 159,699 noes; 4,352 
abstain; 0 not voting; and 9,394 absent. 

 

52679 Chairwoman Gray stated there were no Other Items - Action.   

 

52680 Chairwoman Gray stated there were no Board Information Items.   

 

Record of Vote on Item: 7-1 

Member Agency Total Votes Director Present Yes

Yes

Vote No

No

Vote Abstain

Abstain 

Vote

Anaheim 5277 Faessel x x 5277   

Beverly Hills 4056 Pressman x x 4056   

Burbank 2666 Ramos x x 2666   

Calleguas Municipal Water District 11552 Blois x x 11552   

Central Basin Municipal Water District 17051 Apodaca x  x 17051  

Hawkins     

Subtotal: 17051

Compton 553 McCoy x x 553   

Eastern Municipal Water District 9492 Record x x 9492   

Foothill Municipal Water District 2131 Atwater x x 2131   

Fullerton 2255 Jung x x 2255   

Glendale 3622 Kassakhian     

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 13433 Camacho x  x 13433  

Las Virgenes 2741 Peterson x x 2741   

Long Beach 5772 Cordero     

Los Angeles 70689 Sutley x  x 17672  

Petersen     

Quinn x  x 17672  

Luna x  x 17672  

Repenning x  x 17672  

Subtotal: 70689

Municipal Water Dist. of Orange County 57264 Ackerman x x 14316   

Tamaribuchi x x 14316   

Dick x x 14316   

Erdman x x 14316   

Subtotal: 57264

Pasadena 3522 Kurtz x x 3522   

San Diego County Water Authority 58302 Fong-Sakai x  x 14576  

Goldberg x  x 14576  

Miller x  x 14576  

Smith x  x 14576  

Subtotal: 58302

San Fernando 224 Ortega x  x 224  

San Marino 730 Morris x x 730   

Santa Ana 3035 Phan x x 3035   

Santa Monica 4352 Abdo x   x 4352

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 7753 De Jesus x x 7753   

Torrance 3237 Lefevre x x 3237   

Upper San Gabriel Valley Mun. Wat. Dist. 11942 Fellow x x 11942   

West Basin Municipal Water District 23608 Williams x x 11804   

Gray x x 11804   

Subtotal: 23608

Western Municipal Water District 12466 Dennstedt x x 12466   

Total 337725 164280 159699 4352

Present and not voting

Absent 9394



Minutes 4 January 25, 2022 

52681 Chairwoman Gray asked if there were any follow-up items.  No requests were 
made. 
 
 
The following Director asked questions or made comments: 
 

  Director Comments/Questions  

1. Peterson Commented 

 
52682 Chairwoman Gray asked if there were any future agenda items.  No requests 
were made. 
 
 
The following Directors asked questions or made comments: 
 

  Directors Comments/Questions  

1. Abdo Commented 

2. Kurtz Commented 

3. Abdo Commented 

 

52683 There being no objection, at 2:00 p.m., Chairwoman Gray adjourned the Meeting 
in memory of Metropolitan employee Richard Mendoza who passed January 14, 2022 
as a result of Covid-19.  General Manager Hagekhalil made remarks regarding 
Mr. Mendoza. 

 
 
 

 

JUDY ABDO 

SECRETARY 

 

GLORIA D. GRAY 

 CHAIRWOMAN 


